

DATE: 4/8/19 **TIME:** 1:00 pm – 3:00pm **LOCATION:** SS4-412

Present:

- President: Priscilla Tatmon
- Vice-President: Dale Satre
- Treasurer: Jessica Wilson
- Commissioner of Campus Events: Sierra Abel
- Publicity and Outreach: Vacant
- Senators: Earl Almazan, Shagoofa Khan, Joye Carter, Christian Ortiz, Deborah Tatmon, Hao Xuanwen, Alyssa Compton, James Lee,
- Chisom Iwunze, Thyra Cobbs
- Student Representatives: Vacant
- Advisor: John Nguyen
- Absent: Joye Carter
- Minute Taker: James Lee
- Guests: Ricardo Black, Jazmine Grays

ITEM #	TOPIC/ACTIVITY	OUTCOME
1	Call to Order	President Tatmon called the meeting to order at 1:01pm
2	Approve: I. Agenda II. Minutes from the 3/25/19 meeting	 I. Motion to approve the agenda A. Motioned by: Treasurer Wilson B. Seconded by Senator Compton C. Motion passes 10-0-0 II. Motion to amend the 3/25/18 minutes by changing the meeting time to help set up for the Sexual Assault Awareness Week from 12:00am to 12:00pm in item #8 A. Motioned by: Commissioner Abel B. Seconded by: Senator Almazan C. Motion passes 9-0-2
	BUSINESS: REPORTS	



3	Public Comment	 A. Jocelyn Villalobos- The district is hiring for the AVC Educational Services, where they need 1 student representative. The student would help decide who receives a first interview, will serve on the first interview panel, and recommend finalists for final interviews and open forums. That person would need to say their student voice too. Chancellor Eloy Oakley is coming to CCC on 5/13/19 and needs 7-10 students from each college to voice their opinions about what he is doing for the state. They can also address their concerns or problems. B. James Lee- Suggested having meetings about safety training or putting out information about it, such as taking breaks from sitting down to get circulation.
4	Officer & Senator Reports	 A. Shagoofa Khan- Attended a NAACP dinner and talked to elected officials across East Contra Costa County. They told her that they can come to LMC during the fall semester for her town hall. B. Dale Satre- Was in Hong Kong last week and will be leaving LMCAS next semester to focus on his academics. C. Alyssa Compton- Went to the Oakland Museum last week and suggested getting more recreational activities for LMC. D. Deborah Tatmon- Wanted the senate to be aware of making posters for Earth Day on 4/24/19. The next Sustainability Committee meeting will be next Thursday. E. Sierra Abel- Attended the APAHE Conference last week. Suggested that LMCAS table for Senior Saturday on 4/27/19 so students learn more about it. F. Chisom Iwunze- Attended the Academic Competition last Saturday and found out that there were more groups this year. G. Thyra Cobbs- Went to the Umoja Game Night and saw students destressing. Attended the Spoken Word Night and saw a workshop there too. Attended the Academic Competition last Saturday and saw a lot of diverse people there. Will be gathering information from another Umoja leadership program this Wednesday for the Stanford Symposium. H. Earl Almazan- The New World of Work trying to get a survey out to have a orientation with



			Paul West 30 to convince him to get the orientation running. Jessica Wilson- Attended the blood drive and found the staff welcoming and saw a lot of people there. Attended the university tour to Samuel Merrit and Holy Names and enjoyed it. Attended the Academic Competition last Saturday and saw people having fun. Attended the APAHE Conference last week and learned about different Asian American cultures and struggles. This morning she saw a capsule by the business building where women can breastfeed privately. Christian Ortiz- Plans to help Earl with the New World of Work presentation and surveys. Last week went with some UC Berkeley and UC Santa Cruz students to a performing arts camp in Cazadero California to help fix up the camp. Saw a lot of campaigning at UC Berkeley and plans to reach out to the individuals to see what ideas to use from their student government at LMC. James Lee- Attended the PowerPoint presentation for the Active Shooter Awareness Week today and learned about tactics against active shooters, but only 8 other people attended. Attended the APAHE Conference last week and learned about networking and job skills. Visited SF State University last Saturday and acquired papers with information on what they are doing for their Sexual Assault Awareness Month, which he passed around for the senate to look at and suggested implementing some of their ideas into LMC's Sexual Assault Awareness Week. Priscilla Tatmon- Attended the Academic Competition last Saturday and saw people having fun and working together. Suggested continuing the traditional for the event. Attended a financial workshop where information about things like financial literacy was discussed. Suggested spreading the word more about these kinds of workshops so more students benefit from it.
5	Advisor Report	I. A.	From Advisor Nguyen: Attended the Academic Competition last Saturday and saw people enjoying it. Next year will



		 be the 15th annual competition. B. The blood drive went well where 21 units of blood was collected, which saves 87 lives. C. He is hiring for workers in the office of Student Life and applications for jobs will be in the office starting today. The food pantry is hiring too. D. The election paper for who is running is in the office of Student Life.
6	Committee Reports	 A. James Lee- The PDAC Committee canceled its meeting and will meet on the fourth Thursday of April. He will try to attend other committee meetings. B. Christian Ortiz- Plans to attend the GE Committee meeting this Wednesday and the Planning Committee meeting this Thursday. Talked to Katherine Wood from the IDEA Committee this morning and she said the feminine hygiene products are being used more frequently so actual machines may be installed by the end of the semester. C. Jessica Wilson- Attended 2 Grade Appeal Committee meetings 2 weeks ago. The 2 cases involved more investigation due to small evidence. No information released on where the next meeting is. D. Earl Almazan- The Ad Hoc Website Blocking Committee has implemented a new warning screen system. The new continue button is working but the return to previous page one is not. Any one who knows a site for research use that is still blocked can let him know. E. Chisom Iwunze- Has yet to join a committee. F. Sierra Abel- Went to a Grade Appeal Committee meeting and recommended other senators to attend the next one. G. Alyssa Compton- The GE Committee canceled its last meeting. Plans to attend the one this Wednesday. H. Shagoofa Khan- Plans to join the Equal Employment Opportunity Committee and attend other committee meetings. I. Priscilla Tatmon- The Steering Committee is having a follow up interview for the vice president candidates and they will share their point of view. They will be this Tuesday and



		Wednesday from 11:00am-4:30pm in I-109.
	NEW BUSINESS	
7	Sexual Assault Awareness Week	 Sierra stated that she can get the chalk for \$10 at Walmart. Has been designing 3 kinds of pins. For the movie screening event, she suggested getting pizza and other food to entice people to attend. For the Basu alarms, she has a way to get them for free for a college, but has not heard from the company yet. Christian suggested getting a variety of food and Jessica suggested getting healthy options. John suggested having tray platters to better attract people. Shagoofa suggested having t-shirts made. She also suggested making a responsibility list for people who are unable to attend the planning meetings. Jessica stated that there is a balance of around \$17,000 in the line item for LMC Events. Sierra stated that the senate can meet in the office of Student Life from 8:30am-2:00pm this Friday to start planning. Motion to amend the money for the Sexual Assault Awareness Week to be \$1000 instead of \$500 Motioned by: Senator Ortiz Seconded by: Senator Cobbs Motion passes 10-0-1
8	Nature Reserve Restoration Project	 I. From Ricardo Black: 1. Plans to get benches and pavers for the preserve so that students can sit and destress. II. Motion to approve \$2500 for the Nature Preserve A. Motioned by: Senator Ortiz B. Seconded by: Senator Compton C. Discussion- Jessica stated that it will be 6% of the line item.



		D. Motion passes 10-0-1
9	APAHE Conference Presentation	 James stated that he learned about important skills to have in the workplace from the conference, as well as how to socialize with people to network better. Jessica stated that she learned about the different Asian cultures and histories from different countries. Sierra stated that the conference was eye opening, where she learned about the Asian community, mental health stigmas put in campuses, and acquired good networking experience. John stated that it helped shed light on how there are Asians who do not have degrees of education.
13	Adjournment	I. Motion to adjourn meeting at 2:18pmA. Motioned by: Vice President Satre